Planning Commission Meeting

City of Santa Fe Springs

AGENDA

ADJOURNED MEETING
PLANNING COMMISSION
CITY HALL COUNCIL CHAMBERS

October 14, 2013
4:30 P.M.

Frank Ybarra, Chairperson
Susie Johnston, Vice Chairperson
Michael Madrigal, Commissioner
James Velasco, Commissioner
Manuel Zevallos, Commissioner

Public Comment: The public is encouraged to address
the Commission on any matter listed on the agenda or
on any other matter within its jurisdiction. If you wish to
address the Commission, please complete the card that
is provided at the rear entrance to the Council Chambers
and hand the card to the Secretary or a member of staff.
The Commission will hear public comment on items listed
on the agenda during discussion of the matter and prior
to a vote. The Commission will hear public comment on
matters not listed on the agenda during the Oral
Communications period.

Pursuant to provisions of the Brown Act, no action may
be taken on a matter unless it is listed on the agenda or
unless certain emergency or special circumstances exist.
The Commission may direct staff to investigate and/or
schedule certain matters for consideration at a future
Commission meeting.

Americans with Disabilities Act: In compliance with the

ADA, if you need special assistance to participate in a City
meeting or other services offered by this City, please
contact the City Clerk's Office. Notification of at least 48
hours prior to the meeting or time when services are
needed will assist the City staff in assuring that reasonable
arrangements can be made to provide accessibility to the
meeting or service,

Please Note: Staff reports are available for inspection
in the Planning & Development Department, City Hall,
11710 E. Telegraph Road, during regular business hours
7:30 a.m. — 5:30 p.m., Monday — Friday (closed every
other Friday) Telephone (562) 868-0511.



Planning Commission Meeting October 14, 2013

CALL TO ORDER
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

ROLL CALL
Commissioners Johnston, Madrigal, Velasco, Ybarra, and Zevallos

ORAL COMMUNICATIONS

This is the time for public comment on any matter that is not on foday’s agenda.
Anyone wishing to speak on an agenda item is asked to please comment at the time
the item is considered by the Planning Commission.

MINUTES
Approval of the minutes of the September 23, 2013 Regular Planning Commission

Meeting.
UNFINISHED BUSINESS

Revocation of Alcohol Sales Conditional Use Permit Case No. 35 and
Entertainment Conditional Use Permit Case No. 13

Revocation of Alcohol Sales Conditional Use Permit Case No. 35 and Entertainment
Permit Case No. 13, which granted approval to allow the operation and maintenance
of an alcoholic beverage sales use, and live entertainment, respectively, at a
restaurant at 9803 Santa Fe Springs Road, in the M2, Heavy Manufacturing Zone,
for failure to comply with the conditions of approval and City Laws. (City of Santa Fe
Springs)

CONSENT AGENDA

Consent Agenda items are considered routine matters which may be enacted by one
motion and roll call vote. Any item may be removed from the Consent Agenda and
considered separately by the Planning Commission.

A. CONSENT AGENDA
Conditional Use Permit Case No. 729
Request for a one (1) year extension of Conditional Use Permit (CUP)
Case No. 729 to allow the establishment, operation, and maintenance of
a foundry use on the property located at 8444 Secura \Way (APN: 8168-
026-004), in the M-1, Light Manufacturing zoning district.
(Robert Caro Company)



Planning Commission Meeting October 14, 2013

8. ANNOUNCEMENTS
® Commissioners
Staff

10. ADJOURNMENT

| hereby certify under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California, that the foregoing
agenda has been posted at the following locations; 1) City Hall, 11710 Telegraph Road; 2) City
Library, 11700 Telegraph Road; and 3) Town Center Plaza (Kiosk), 11740 Telegraph Road, not
less than 72 hours prior to the meeting.

Tevesa cavallo October 2, 2013
Commission Secretary Date




MINUTES
REGULAR MEETING
SANTA FE SPRINGS PLANNING COMMISSION
September 23, 2013

CALL TO ORDER
Vice Chairperson Johnston called the Regular Meeting of the Planning Commission to

order at 4:33 p.m.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
Vice Chairperson Johnston called upon Commissioner Velasco to lead the Pledge of
Allegiance.

ROLL CALL was taken, with the following results:

Present: Vice Chairperson Johnston
Commissioner Madrigal
Commissioner Velasco
Commissioner Zevallos

Staff: Wayne Morrell, Director of Planning
Cuong Nguyen, Associate Planner
Teresa Cavallo, Planning Secretary
Rafael Garcia, Planning Consultant

Council: Councilmember Laurie Rios

Absent: Chairperson Ybarra
Steve Skolnik, City Attorney

ORAL COMMUNICATIONS
There being no one else wishing to speak, Oral Communications were closed.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES
The minutes of the September 9, 2013 meeting were unanimously approved and filed

as submitted.

NEW BUSINESS

Lot Line Adjustment Map No. 2013-02

A request for approval to adjust the property line that currently separates Parcel 1 (APN:
8009-022-29) and Parcel 2 (APNs: 8009-022-30, 8009-022-31) from Parcel 3 (APNs:
8009-022-55, and 8009-022-56) on property located at 12345 Lakeland Road, in the M-2
(Heavy Manufacturing) zone. The adjustment will shift the easterly property line for
Parcels 1 and 2 approximately 24 feet to the east, resulting in the following: Parcel 1
containing 619,042 square feet (approx. 14.21 acres), Parcel 2 containing 229,615
square feet (approx. 5.27 acres), and Parcel 3 containing 829,529 square feet (approx.
19.04 acres). (Thienes Engineering, Inc. for Lakeland Development Company)

Cuong Nguyen, Associate Planner presented Item No. 6.



Commissioner Zevallos asked the following questions: 1) if this facility was the cause of
the recent “foul air” incident; 2) if changing the lot line would allow the facility to expand;
and, 3) if changing the lot line kicked in CEQA. Cuong Nguyen confirmed that this facility
was responsible for the “foul air” incident and that changing the lot line only allows the
pipe lines to remain within the property that they serve. Also, ltem No. 6 does not
address the contamination of the site or the uses that are approved. Those items will
come back before the Planning Commission at a future date.

Commissioner Madrigal wanted clarification about the responsibility of cleaning up the
site. Cuong Nguyen informed everyone that a wrap is currently in place at this location
for future clean-up; however, this same question is currently before the court system to
decide.

Wayne Morrell, Director of Planning also informed everyone that Lakeland Development
has filed for bankruptcy protection and is awaiting a court hearing date to decide
ownership of the acres segmented for DPA.

Commissioner Zevallos further inquired about developing that site and remediation
requirements. Wayne Morrell indicated that the DPA can not be approved prior to the
remediation process for hazardous materials are complete.

Having no further questions Vice Chairperson Johnston requested a motion on Item No.
6.

Commissioner Velasco moved to approve Item No. 6; Commissioner Madrigal seconded
the motion, which was approved unanimously.

PUBLIC HEARING

Zone Variance Case No. 75 and Environmental Document

A request for approval to not comply with the requirements of Sections 155.248, (front
yard) 155.260(A)(B)(C), (landscaping) and 155.380(F)(4)(5), (property development
standard) of the Santa Fe Springs Municipal Code on the properties located at 16013-
16045 Valley View Avenue (APN:7001-012-038-11-00) in the M-2 FOZ, Heavy
Manufacturing, Freeway Overlay Zone. (Glen A. Wilson)

Vice Chairperson Johnston called the Public Hearing open on Item No. 7 at 4:46 p.m.

Wayne Morrell, Director of Planning presented Item No. 7. Present in the audience on
behalf of ltem No. 7 were Glen A. Wilson, Carole Pennino, and Mark Miller, Principal
Engineer.

Wayne Morrell informed everyone that Caltrans sent an email referring to page 3 of the
staff report that indicates that the southerly driveway will not be accessible due to the
retaining wall. Per Caltrans’ email that statement was wording incorrectly and that the
southerly driveway will be accessible; however, the driveway will be shifted 10 ft to the
south. Staff concurred with Caltrans’ assessment.

Commissioner Velasco inquired about the building setbacks and if they were purely for
aesthetics. Wayne Morrell agreed that setbacks are partly for aesthetic reasons.



Glen Wilson addressed the Planning Commissioners and informed them that he has had
numerous meetings with Caltrans, to not only keep his property, but keep it manageable
for his tenants.

Vice Chairperson Johnston wanted clarification about the negotiations with Caltrans,
should the deal fall through. Wayne Morrell indicated then this matter would come back
before the Planning Commission.

Having no further questions, Vice Chairperson Johnston closed the Public Hearing
meeting at 5:05 p.m. and requested a motion.

Commissioner Madrigal moved to approve Item No. 7; Commissioner Zevallos seconded
the motion, which was approved unanimously.

PUBLIC HEARING

General Plan Amendment Case No. 25 and Environmental Document

A request for approval to amend the Land Use Map of the City's General Plan on a
single parcel (APN: 8011-012-902) of 3.9+ acres, with an address of 13231 Lakeland
Road, and located at the northwest corner of Laurel Avenue and Lakeland Road, from
the existing land use designation of Industrial to Multiple-Family Residential and also to
amend the Land Use Map of the City’s General Plan for the 3 parcels, (APN: 8011-011-
906, APN: 8011-011-907 and APN: 8011-011-912), with a total combined area of 32,562
sq. ft. and located at the northeast corner of Laurel Avenue and Lakeland Road, from
Single-Family Residential to Multiple-Family Residential. (City of Santa Fe Springs)

kkk

*** Dlagse see action taken on Iltem No. 9 below.

PUBLIC HEARING

Zone Change Case No. 134 and Environmental Documents

A request for approval to change the zoning designation of a single parcel (APN: 8011-
012-902) of 3.9+ acres, with an address of 13231 Lakeland Road, and located at the
northwest corner of Laurel Avenue and Lakeland Road from M-2-BP, Heavy
Manufacturing-Buffer  Parking to R-3-PD, Multiple-Family Residential-Planned
Development, and also to change the zoning designation of three parcels (APN: 8011-
011-906, APN: 8011-011-907 and APN: 8011-011-912) with a total combined area of
32,562 sq. ft. and located at the northeast corner of Laurel Avenue and Lakeland Road
from A-1, Light Agricultural to R-3-PD, Multiple-Family Residential-Planned Development.
(City of Santa Fe Springs)

Vice Chairperson Johnston called the Public Hearing opened for both Item Nos. 8 and 9
at 5:05 p.m.

Wayne Morrell, Director of Planning presented both ltem Nos. 8 and 9. Wayne Morrell
gave a brief overview as to the necessity behind the General Plan Amendment and Zone
Change for the various APNs.

Commissioner Velasco inquired if the intended residential development was going to be
single family residences (SFR) or apartments. Wayne Morrell indicated that the City's
goal was SFR through Affordable Housing but did not know if the units would be
detached or attached. A Request for Proposal would need to be conducted to build these
Affordable Housing units.



10.

Commissioner Madrigal commented that this would be a great opportunity for first time
homebuyers; however, the City needs to require security be provided for this
development, if possible, so that it does not cost the City money or resources.
Commissioner Madrigal also inquired if the SFR would be available through a lottery or
first come first serve purchase option. Wayne Morrell indicated that possibly the first
come first serve option since HARP (Housing Acquisition Rehabilitation Program) was
eliminated and that the City can require security be provided through the DPA.

Having no further questions, Vice Chairperson Johnston closed the Public Hearing for
Item Nos. 8 and 9 at 5:20 p.m. and requested a motion.

Commissioner Velasco moved to approve both Item Nos. 8 and 9; Commissioner
Zevallos seconded the motion, which was approved unanimously.

PUBLIC HEARING
Overview on the 2014-2021 Housing Element Update

Vice Chairperson Johnston called the Public Hearing open on ltem No. 10 at 5:21 p.m.

Karen Warner of Warner and Associates Consultant Services has been hired to prepare
the City of Santa Fe Springs’ 2014 — 2021 Housing Element Update.

Ms. Warner gave a presentation overview of the 2014 — 2021 Housing Element Update to
the Planning Commissioners regarding the following topics:

1) Why the need for a Housing Element?
2) Santa Fe Springs Housing Needs

3) RHNA and Residential Sites

4) Housing Goals and Programs

Commissioner Madrigal inquired about second units on residential properties. Karen
Warner responded that the City does permit second units on parcels over 5,000 sq ft but
the second unit can not be larger than 640 sq ft.

Commissioner Velasco suggested that hyperlinks, to the various housing programs that
are still available to Santa Fe Springs’ residents through Los Angeles County, be added
to the City's website.

Commissioner Velasco also commented that the City has adequate affordable housing
needs for seniors, but the City needs to attract more youth to our community and nurture
them to grow along with the City.

Commissioner Velasco also inquired about the various types of housing programs that
other cities are pursuing to meet RHNA requirements. Karen Warren gave various
examples but suggested that the City is looking at various housing programs that do not
require money on the City's behalf and encouraged second unit dwellings.

Commissioner Velasco suggested that the City lower building/permit fees that will make
second unit dwellings more cost effective for residents.



Vice Chairperson Johnston commented about “parking wars” in her area and asked if
anyone in the audience would like to comment or had any questions regarding Item No.
10.

Audience member, Joe Perez, requested clarification on why a lot line adjustment was
requested for the Lakeland Development site that was addressed earlier in the meeting.
Vice Chairperson Johnston responded that the lot line adjustment was being requested to
keep the water lines whole.

Having no further questions, Vice Chairperson Johnston closed the Public Hearing at
5:52 p.m., no action was necessary.

11. ANNOUNCEMENTS
+ Commissioners

Commissioner Zevallos inquired about oil drilling in the Villages complex. Wayne

Morrell responded that prior to moving in residents are required to sign a
Conditions, Covenants, and Restrictions agreement that addresses this issue.

* Staff

Cuong Nguyen introduced Rafael Garcia, the new Planning Consultant. Everyone
welcomed Rafael Garcia.

Wayne Morrell thanked the City Council, who approved the Planning Consultant
Contract, which provided help to the Planning Department.

12. ADJOURNMENT
Vice Chairperson Johnston adjourned the Planning Commission meeting at 6:00 p.m.

Vice Chairperson Johnston

ATTEST:

Teresa Cavallo, Planning Secretary



City of Santa Fe Springs

Planning Commission Meeting October 14, 2013

I UNFINISHED BUSINESS

Revocation of Alcohol Sales Conditional Use Permit Case No. 35 and
Entertainment Conditional Use Permit Case No. 13

Revocation of Alcohol Sales Conditional Use Permit Case No. 35 and
Entertainment Permit Case No. 13, which granted approval to allow the operation
and maintenance of an alcoholic beverage sales use, and live entertainment,
respectively, at a restaurant at 9803 Santa Fe Springs Road, in the M2, Heavy
Manufacturing Zone, for failure to comply with the conditions of approval and City
Laws. (City of Santa Fe Springs)

RECOMMENDATION

1. That the Planning Commission find that the matter does not require any
further action and deem the matter resolved.

This matter was brought before the Planning Commission at their meeting of
September 9, 2013, for revocation under Section 155.811(B), because the Applicant
failed to comply with certain conditions of approval and with certain requirements set
by the State Department of Alcohol Bureau Control. The Commission continued this
matter to provide the Applicant with more time to correct the violations. The
Commission also requested that this matter be brought back to their scheduled
meeting of October 14, 2013, for a status report.

Since the Planning Commission’s meeting of September 9, 2013, the applicant has
ceased the sale of alcohol sales in an “all you can drink” promotion, and has
obtained a business license. At this time, the Applicant is working with the Planning
Department to obtain approved landscaping plans; a work schedule to install the
proposed plant material and the required landscape sprinkler equipment will be
established.

A

VoS KD»W/M/

Diéo Torres Wayné M. Morrell
Director of Police Services Director of Planning

Report Submitted By: L. Collazo, Dept. of Police Services Date of Report: October 8, 2013




Revocation of Alcohol Sales Conditional Use Permit Case No. 35 and

Entertainment Conditional Use Permit Case No. 13 Page 2 of 2

City of Santa Fe Springs

Location Map
|| 9803 Santa Fe Springs

Report Submitted By: L. Collazo, Dept. of Police Services Date of Report: October 8, 2013



o, City of Santa Fe Springs

Planning Commission Meeting October 14, 2013
N CONSENT AGENDA

Conditional Use Permit Case No. 729

Request for a one (1) year extension of Conditional Use Permit (CUP) Case No.
729 to allow the establishment, operation, and maintenance of a foundry use on
the property located at 8444 Secura Way (APN: 8168-026-004), in the M-1,
Light Manufacturing Zone. (Robert Caro Company)

RECOMMENDATION

Staff recommends that the Planning Commission take the following actions:

1. Approve a one (1) year extension of time for CUP Case No. 729 to
October 14, 2014, subject to the conditions of approvals contained
within this staff report and in the original staff report dated April 10,
2012.

BACKGROUND

On April 9, 2012, the Planning Commission approved CUP Case No. 729 to
allow the establishment, operation, and maintenance of a foundry use on the
property located at 8444 Secura Way. The CUP was approved for a one (1)
year time period, until April 9, 2013. The applicant, however, has been unable to
initiate the business operation due to a tenant improvement project that took
longer than anticipated and is therefore requesting that a time extension be
granted.

ZONING CODE REQUIREMENTS

Section 155.721 of the City's Zoning Regulations specifies that a conditional
use permit, which has not been utilized within 12 months, shall become null and
void. The Code, however, provides that an extension of time may be granted by
Commission or Council action (see Code Section below).

City of Santa Fe Springs — Zoning Regulations
Section 1565.721 — Expiration

(A)  Unless otherwise specified in the action granting a conditional use
permit, said conditional use permit which has not been utilized within 12
months from the effective date shall become null and void. Also the
abandonment or nonuse of a conditional use permit for a period of 12
consecutive months shall terminate said conditional use permit and any
privileges granted thereunder shall become null and void. However, an
extension of time may be granted by Commission or Council action.

Report Submitted By: R. Garcia, Planning and Development Dept. Date of Report: October 8, 2013



Conditional Use Permit Case No. 729 Page 2 of 3

STAFF REMARKS

As noted previously, the original CUP approval becomes null and void after 12
months if it is not utilized. The applicant is therefore asking that the Planning
Commission extend the CUP to allow him to commence his business operation.

Staff finds the request to extend the CUP appropriate since the applicant has
not had an opportunity to enjoy the privileges of the CUP given that his tenant
improvement project took longer than anticipated. Staff recommends that the
Planning Commission approve a one (1) year time extension, to October 14,
2014, subject to the conditions of approval as contained within this staff report
I and in the original staff report dated April 9, 2012

CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL

PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT:
(Contact: Rafael Garcia 562.868.0511 x 7451)

1. That the applicant shall continue to adhere to the conditions of approval as
stated within the original staff report dated April 9, 2012.

I 2. That CUP Case No. 729, if not utilized within 12 months from the effective

date shall become null and void. Also, the abandonment or nonuse of CUP
Case No. 729 for a period of 12 consecutive months shall terminate said
conditional use permit and any privileges granted thereunder shall become
null and void. However, an extension of time may be granted by
l Commission or Council Action.

3. It is hereby declared to be the intent that if any provision of this Permit is
violated or held to be invalid, or if any law, statute or ordinance is violated,
the Permit shall be void and the privileges granted hereunder shall lapse.

I ") f

1 |

I / ||/

SAOA 1y N w 1/ L !

Wayne M. Morrell '
I Director of Planning

Attachments:
1.  Letter Requesting Time Extension
2. Copy of Original Staff Report dated April 9, 2012

Report Submitted By: R. Garcia, Planning and Development Dept. Date of Report: October 8, 2013




Conditional Use Permit Case No. 729 Page 3 of 3

Request for Time Extension

~ (THE lBU[YIER%.@

BUYERS & R ERS OF ALL CIOLS METALS
AT THE BUYERS YOUR TRUST 1§ WORTH I'TS WEIGHT IN GOLD

i o UL
Condlivnal oo Lo laat, 0729
mmm W bno | ) o T WW
xﬁ ey ol EW‘#WW%

mmmwwf ﬂﬁ/vf/y

t;/mﬂ MWMM
zﬂ P%W /"” 1

1ziz1 RIVERA RID., WHITTIER, CA 90606
TOLL FRIEE: (888) 945-2422

PHONE (562) 945-7276 FAX (562) 945-7466

Report Submitted By: R. Garcia, Planning and Development Dept. Date of Report: October 8, 2013



{ (
City of Santa Fe Springs

) Planning Commission Meeting

PUBLIC HEARING

Conditional Use Permit Case No. 729

A request for approval to allow the establishment, operation, and maintenance of a
foundry use on property located at 8444 Secura Way (APNs: 8168-026-004), in the
M-1, Light Manufacturing, Zone (Robert Caro Company).

| RECOMMENDATIONS
Staff recommends that the Planning Commission take the following actions:

1. Find that the proposed foundry use, if conducted in strict compliance with
the conditions of approval, will be harmonious with adjoining properties
and surrounding uses in the area and therefore will not be detrimental to

_ persons or property in the immediate vicinity and will not adversely affect

| the city in general.

2. Find that the proposed project and related improvements will help ensure the
general appearance and welfare of the community is preserved and that no
additional architectural treatment is necessary.

3. Find that CUP Case No. 729 meets the criteria for “Existing Facilities”
pursuant to the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA); therefore,
the proposed project is determined to be a categorically-exempt project,
pursuant to Section 15301-Class 1 of CEQA; consequently, no other
environmental documents are required by law.

4, Approve CUP 729, subject to a compliance review of CUP 729 after one
| (1) year, to ensure the foundry use is still operating in strict compliance
| with the conditions of approval.

BACKGROUND / DESCIPTION OF REQUEST

The subject property is a pie-shaped lot located on the east side of Secura Way (a
private street) at 8444 Secura Way (APNs: 8168-026-004) within the M-1 (Light
Manufacturing) Zone. The property measures approximately 24,457 sq. ft. (.56
acres) and is currently developed with a 6,500 sq. ft. building. The property was
previously occupied by City Steel Heat Treating, Inc. The applicant, Robert Caro
Company, recently purchased the property and is proposing to establish, operate
and maintain a foundry use on the subject property.

Report Submitted By: Guong Nguyen Date of Report: April 4, 2012

Planning and Development Department




Conditional Use Permit Case No. 729 Page 2 of 22

Robert Caro Company was established in the early 1970's and has since remained
at their current location (12131 Rivera Road, in the City of Whittier). For 38 years,
they have continued to expand their business and now find themselves in need of a
larger building to accommodate their current needs. One of their main goals was to
find a location that was nearby since they wanted to remain easily accessible to their
existing clients. Robert Caro Company believes they have found their ideal location
in the subject property at 8444 Secura Way.

DETAILS OF PROPOSED OPERATIONS

Robert Caro Company buys gold/silver scrap jewelry from various clients (jewelry
stores, pawn shops, etc.) The gold/silver is melted in furnaces at temperatures as
high as 1,800 degree fahrenheit. Once the precious metal is molten, they are poured
into cast iron molds and bullion bars are produced. The gold/silver is then analyzed
to determine the purity of the gold/silver before being sold to a refiner recycler. The
entire process typically occurs within a 2 day time period. Since the activity
described is considered a foundry use, the applicant is required to obtain a
Conditional Use Permit.

In accordance with Section 155.213 of the City's zoning regulations, a foundry use in
the M-1 (light manufacturing) zone requires a Conditional Use Permit prior to
commencement of such activities. Additionally, said foundry use is also limited to a
capacity of 500 lbs. per furnace or a combined capacity not in excess of 1,000 Ibs.
The proposed foundry use will utilize four (4) furnaces with a combined capacity of
200 Ibs, and thus falls within the established limitations (see below).

1.  Tilt Furnace (Gas): 100 Ibs.
2.  Stationary Furnace (Gas): 20 Ibs.
3.  Stationary Furnace (Gas): 20 Ibs.
4.  Electric Furnace (Electronic): 60 Ibs.

Employee Count and Hours of operation
The business is owned and operated by Mr. Robert Caro and his son. Typical hours
of operation are expected to be from 6:30am to 3:00pm, Monday through Friday.

Security measure implemented

Since the business involves handling and storage of gold/silver, extra security
measures have been taken by the applicant to prevent theft. In addition to the
concrete block walls and steel solid core doors found throughout the building, there
is a 24-hour burglar alarm/video system and all safes are also equipped with an
alarm. Although clients are handled on an appointment basis only, everyone is
screened before they are allowed into the general office area. Additionally, a log is

kept to continually document all transactions that occur.

Report Submitted By: Cuong Nguyen Date of Report: April 4, 2012
Planning and Development Dept.




Conditional Use Permit Case No. 729 Page 3 of 22

ZONING CODE REQUIREMENT

The procedures set forth in Section 1565.213 of the Zoning Regulations, states that
foundries (provided the capacity does not exceed 500 pounds per furnace or a
combined capacity of 1,000 pounds or less) shall be allowed only after a valid
conditional use permit has first been obtained.

Code Section: Conditional Uses
1556.213 (T) (T) Foundries with furnaces not exceeding a capacity of 500 pounds per
furnace or with a combined capacity not in excess of 1,000 pounds.

Robert Caro Company is requesting approval of the subject CUP to allow the
establishment, operation, and maintenance of a foundry use on the subject site. As
mentioned previously, the proposed foundry use will utilize four (4) furnaces with a
combined capacity of 200 Ibs, and thus falls within the established limitations.

STREETS AND HIGHWAYS

The subject property is an irregular pie-shaped lot with approximately 53’ of frontage
along Secura Way. Secura Way is a private street that is owned and maintained by
property owners along Secura Way.

ZONING AND LAND USE

The subject property is zoned M-1, Light Manufacturing with a General Plan Land
Use designation of industrial. The zoning, General Plan and land use of the
surrounding properties are as follows:

Direction | Zoning District | General Plan | Land Use ;
8440 Secura Way — Sign It (Manufacturing); Scotia
M-1, Light ; Engineering, Inc. (Professional Office); and
Nerth Manufacturing Industrial Impassioned Angels Association (Administrative
Office). -
13139 Slauson Ave — Advance Press Repair &
Design (Machinery Sales and Service),
M-2 Heavy 12157 Slauson Avenue — Unlimited Construction
South Manufacturing Industrial (Office/Warehouse);
12201 Slauson Ave — Quality Vessel Engineering,
Inc. (Office/Warehouse)
M-1,Light ; 8533 Chefle Ave — Protemp, Inc.
G Manufacturing I.hdustrial (Office/Warehouse)
M-2 Heav 13135 Slauson Ave — Somo Lens, LLC
West Manufa cta,rin Industrial | (Manufacturing); and Top Lens Service USA, LLC.
g (Manufacturing)
Report Submitted By: Cuong Nguyen Date of Report: April 4, 2012

Planning and Development Dept.




Conditional Use Permit Case No. 729 Page 4 of 22

e —

ENVIRONMENTAL DOCUMENTS

Staff finds that the proposed project meets the criteria for a categorical exemption
pursuant to the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA), Section 15301-Class 1
(see table below); consequently, no further environmental documents are required
for the proposed foundry use.

Section 15301 : Class 1 - Existing_FacIlltles

Consists of the operation, repair, maintenance, permitted, leasing, licensing, or minor alteration of
existing public or private structures, facilities, mechanical equipment, or topographical features,
involving negligible or no expansion of use beyond that existing at the time of the lead agency's
determination.

The proposed project involves only minor improvements to the exterior (exterior
painting, upgrade landscape and irrigation, new trash enclosure, block wall and
gate). There is no net increase in square footage to the existing 6,500 sq. ft.
building. Additionally, the proposed foundry use is similar to other industrial and
manufacturing uses in the general vicinity. Staff therefore finds the cumulative
impact from the proposed activity is ordinarily insignificant in its impact on the
environment. If the Commission agrees, staff will file a Notice of Exemption (NOE)
within 5 days following action by the Planning Commission.

LEGAL NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

This matter was set for Public Hearing in accordance with the requirements of
Section 65090 and 65091 of the State Planning, Zoning and Development Laws and
the requirements of Sections 155.860 through 155.864 of the City's Municipal Code.

Legal notice of the Public Hearing for the proposed development plan approvals was
sent by first class mail to all property owners whose names and addresses appear
on the latest County Assessor's Roll within 500 feet of the exterior boundaries of the
subject property on March 29, 2012. The legal notice was also posted in Santa Fe
Springs City Hall, the City Library, and Town Center on March 29, 2012, as required
by the State Zoning and Development Laws and by the City's Zoning Regulations.

COMMISSION’S CONSIDERATIONS

Conditional Use Permit

As mentioned previously, Section 155.213 of the Zoning Regulations states that
foundries (provided the capacity does not exceed 500 pounds per furnace or a
combined capacity of 1,000 pounds or less) shall be allowed only after a valid
conditional use permit has first been obtained.

Report Submitted By: Cuong Nguyen Date of Report: April 4, 2012
Planning and Development Dapt.




Conditional Use Permit Case No. 729 Page 5 of 22

e 1

In accordance with Section 155.716 of the City's Zoning Regulations, before
granting a Conditional Use Permit, the Commission shall:

1) Satisfy itself that the proposed use will not be dettimental fo persons or property
in the immediate vicinity and will not adversely affect the city in general; and

2) Give due consideration to the appearance of any proposed slructure and may
require revised architectural treatment if deemed necessary to preserve the
general appearance and welfare of the community.

Staff believes that the applicant's request meets the criteria required by Section
155.716 of the City's Zoning Ordinance for the granting of a Conditional Use Permit.

The reasons for the findings are as follows:

1. That the proposed foundry use will not be detrimental to persons or
property in the immediate vicinity for the following reasons:

The subject property is located in an industrialized area of the City and therefore
not near any sensitive land uses. The proposed foundry use is similar to and
compatible with other industrial uses located within the immediate vicinity. There
is no net increase in square footage to the existing 6,500 square foot building.
Additionally, the proposed foundry will be a two man operation (father and son).
The employee count therefore will likely be less than other uses that previously
occupied the site.

Therefore, if conducted in strict compliance with the conditions of approval and
the city's municipal code, the proposed foundry use will be harmonious with
adjoining properties and surrounding uses in the area and therefore will not be
detrimental to persons or property in the immediate vicinity.

2. That the proposed foundry use has been designed to preserve the general
appearance and welfare of the community for the following reasons:

It is clear that the applicant has placed an emphasis on enhancing the visual
appearance of the property. In addition to interior improvements nhecessary for
their operation, the applicant plans to remove and discontinue the unsightly
outdoor storage activities on the subject property and thereafter re-seal and re-
stripe the parking area to meet current code requirements. The applicant is also
planning to construct a slump stone block wall along the perimeter, a new
wrought iron screen gate, and a new trash enclosure. Lastly, the applicant will
also re-paint the building and upgrade the existing landscape and irrigation.
Overall, the proposed site improvements are not only an upgrade to the subject
site but also to the surrounding area.

Report Submitted By: Cuong Nguyen Date of Report: April 4, 2012
Planning and Development Dept.




Conditional Use Permit Case No. 729 Page 6 of 22

STAFF CONSIDERATIONS:

For the reasons mentioned, staff finds that if the proposed foundry operates in strict
compliance with the required conditions of approval, it will be compatible with the
surrounding properties and will not be detrimental or pose a nuisance risk to persons
or property in the immediate vicinity.

Staff is therefore recommending that an initial one-year approval be granted, subject

to a compliance review after one-year to ensure the foundry use is still operating in
strict compliance with the conditions of approval.

CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL.:

FIRE DEPARTMENT — FIRE PREVENTION DIVISION:
(Contact: Alex Rodriguez 562.868-0511 x3701)

1. That interior gates or fences are not permitted across required Fire Department
access roadways unless otherwise granted prior approval by the City Fire
Department. '

2. That if on-site fire hydrants are required by the Fire Department, a minimum
flow must be provided at 2,500 gpm with 1,500 gpm flowing from the most
remote hydrant. In addition, on-site hydrants must have current testing,
inspection and maintenance per California Title 19 and NFPA 25.

3.  That the standard aisle width for onsite emergency vehicle maneuvering shall
be 26 feet with a minimum clear height of 13 feet 6 inches. Internal driveways
shall have a turning radius of not less than 52 feet. The final location and
design of this 26 feet shall be subject to the approval of the City’s Fire Chief as
established by the Uniform Fire Code. A request to provide emergency vehicle
aisle width less than 26 feet shall be considered upon the installation/provision
of mitigation improvements approved by the City’s Fire Chief.

4, That Knox boxes are required on all new construction. All enfry gates shall also
be equipped with Knox boxes or Knox key switches for power-activated gates.

5. That signs and markings required by the Fire Department shall be installed
along the required Fire Department access roadways

Report Submitted By: Cuong Nguyen Date of Report: April 4, 2012
Planning and Development Dept.




Conditional Use Permit Case No. 729 Page 7 of 22

e — e ———

FIRE DEPARTMENT — ENVIRONMENTAL DIVISION:

6.

(Contact: Tom Hall 562.868-0511 x3715)

That the owner/developer shall comply with all Federal, State and local
requirements and regulations included, but not limited to, the Santa Fe Springs
City Municipal Code, California Fire Code, Certified Unified Program Agency
(CUPA) programs, the Air Quality Management Districts Rules and
Regulations and all other applicable codes and regulations.

That the owner/foperator shall complete and submit the Chemical Hazard
Classification & Occupancy Rating package to the EPD prior to storing new or
increasing existing amounts of hazardous materials on the property. The
building occupancy rating, based on the information provided, will be
designated by the Building Department

That the owner/operator shall not bring any offsite generated hazardous waste
on site.

POLICE SERVICES DEPARTMENT:

(Contact: Philip De Rousse at x3319)

9.

10.

That the applicant shall provide an emergency phone number and a contact
person to the Department of Police Services and the Fire Department. The
name, telephone number, fax number and e-mail address of that person shall
be provided to the Director of Police Services and the Fire Chief no later than
60 days from the date of approval by the Planning Commission. Emergency
information shall allow emergency setvice to reach the applicant or their
representative any time, 24 hours a day.

That the proposed buildings, including any lighting, fences, walls, cabinets, and
poles shall be maintained in good repair, free from trash, debris, litter and
graffiti and other forms of vandalism. Any damage from any cause shall be
repaired within 72 hours of occurrence, weather permitting, to minimize
occurrences of dangerous conditions or visual blight. Paint utilized in covering
graffiti shall be a color that matches, as closely possible, the color of the
existing and/or adjacent surfaces.

Report Submitted By: Cuong Nguyen Date of Report: April 4, 2012

Planning and Development Dept.




Conditional Use Permit Case No. 729 Page 8 of 22

1%

WASTE MIANAGEMENT:
(Contact: Teresa Cavallo 562.868-0511 x7309)

That all projects over $50,000 are subject to the requirements of Ordinance
No. 914 to reuse or recycle 75% of the project waste. Contact the Recycling
Coordinator, Teresa Cavallo at (562) 868-0511 x7309.

PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT DEPARTIVIENT:

14.

15.

16.

12

13.

(Contact: Cuong Nguyen 562.868-0511 x7359

That within 90 days from the date of approval by the Planning Commission, the
applicant shall stripe and maintain a total of 42 off-street parking spaces on the
subject site, including 34 standard stalls, 7 compact stalls, and 1 handicap
stalls. In accordance with the Building Code, each handicap stall shall contain
the appropriate placard sign, pavement symbol, and van accessible 8' width
loading area striped with the appropriate blue color. Additionally, all compact
parking shall be marked as “compact” written legibly on the pavement, wheel
stop, or a placard sign.

That within 120 days from the date of approval by the Planning Commission, the
Applicant shall construct a trash enclosure in compliance with existing Building
Code requirements. The calculation to determine the required storage area is:
1% of the first 20,000 sq ft of floor area + .3% of floor area exceeding 20,000
sq ft, but not less that 4 % feet in width nor than 6 feet in height.

That the Applicant shall comply with the City's "Heritage Artwork in Public
Places Program” in conformance with City Ordinance No. 909.

That upon completion of any new landscaping and landscape upgrades, the
required landscaped areas shall be maintained in a neat, clean, orderly and
healthful condition. This is meant to include proper pruning, mowing of lawns,
weeding, removal of litter, fertilizing, and replacement of plants when
necessary and the regular watering of all plantings.

That all activities shall occur inside the building(s). No portion of the required
off-street parking and driveway areas shall be used for outdoor storage of any
type or for special-event activities, unless prior written approval is obtained
from the Director of Planning and Development, Director of Police Services
and the Fire Marshall.

Report Submitted By: Cuong Nguyen Date of Report: April 4, 2012

Planning and Development Dept.




Conditional Use Permit Case No. 729 Page 9 of 22

18.

20.

21,

23.

p

19.

22,

That all vehicles associated with the business shall be parked on the subject
site at all times. Off-site parking is not permitted and would result in the
restriction or revocation of privileges granted under this Permit. In addition, any
vehicles associated with the property shall not obstruct or impede any traffic.

That all fences, walls, gates and similar improvements for the proposed use
shall be subject to the prior approval of the Department of Fire-Rescue,
Department of Police Services, and the Department of Planning and
Development.

That the Department of Planning and Development shall first review and
approve all sign proposals for the development. The sign proposal (plan) shall
include a site plan, building elevation on which the sign will be located, size,
style and color of the proposed sign. All drawings shall be properly
dimensioned and drawn to scale on 24” x 36” maximum-size paper. All signs
shall be installed in accordance with the sign standards of the Zoning
Ordinance and the Sign Guidelines of the City.

That the applicant shall not allow commercial vehicles, trucks and/or truck
tractors to queue on Secura Way, use street as a staging area, or to backup
onto the street from the subject property.

That approved suite numbers/letters or address numbers shall be placed on
the proposed building in such a position as to be plainly visible and legible from
the street fronting the property. Said numbers shall contrast with their
background. The size recommendation shall be 12" minimum.

That prior to occupancy of the property/building, the Applicant, and/or his
tenant(s), shall obtain a valid business license (AKA Business Operation Tax
Certificate), and submit a Statement of Intended Use. Both forms, and other
required accompanying forms, may be obtained at City Hall by contacting
Cecilia Pasos at (562) 868-0511, extension 7527, or through the City's web
site (www.santafesprings.org).

That the applicant shall be responsible for reviewing and/or providing copies of
the required conditions of approval to his/her architect, engineer, contractor,
tenants, etc. Additionally, the conditions of approval contained herein, shall be
made part of the construction drawings for the proposed development.
Construction drawings shall have the conditions of approval
incorporated into the final set prior to issuance of building permits.

Report Submitted By: Cuong Nguyen Date of Report: April 4, 2012

Planning and Development Dept.




25,

Conditional Use Permit Case No. 729

Page 10 of 22

That the applicant shall require and verify that all contractors and sub-
contractors have successfully obtained a Business License with the City of
Santa Fe Springs prior to beginning any work associated with the subject
project. A late fee and penalty will be accessed to any contractor or sub-
contractor that fails to obtain a Business License and a Building Permit final or
Certificate of Occupancy will not be issued until all fees and penalties are paid
in full. Please contact Cecilia Pasos, Business License Clerk, at (562) 868-
0511, extension 7527 for additional information. A business license application
can also be downloaded at www.santafesprings.org .

That the site shall otherwise be substantially in accordance with the plot plan,
floor plan, and elevations submitted by the Applicant and on file with the case.

That all other requirements of the City's Zoning Regulations, Building Code,
Property Maintenance Ordinance, State and City Fire Code and all other
applicable County, State and Federal regulations and codes shall be complied
with.

That CUP Case No. 729 shall be granted for an initial one (1) year time period.
The applicant shall request, in writing, an extension of the privileges granted
herein, provided that the use has been continuously maintained in strict
compliance with these conditions of approval.

That the applicant, Robert Caro Company, agrees to defend, indemnify and
hold harmless the City of Santa Fe Springs, its agents, officers and employees
from any claim, action or proceeding against the City or its agents, officers or
employees to attack, set aside, void or annul an approval of the City or any of
its councils, commissions, committees or boards concerning CUP Case Permit
No. 729, when action is brought within the time period provided for in the City's
Zoning Ordinance, Section 155.865. Should the City, its agents, officers or
employees receive notice of any such claim, action or proceeding, the City
shall promptly notify the Applicant of such claim, action or proceeding, and
shall cooperate fully in the defense thereof.

That if there is evidence that any of the conditions of approval have not been
fulfilled or the use has or have resulted in a substantial adverse effect on the
health, and/or general welfare of users of adjacent or proximate property, or
have a substantial adverse impact on public facilities or services, the Director
of Planning and Development may refer the use permit to the Planning
Commission for review. If upon such review, the Commission finds that any of
the results above have occurred, the Commission may modify or revoke the

use permit.

Report Submitted By: Cuong Nguyen Date of Report: April 4, 2012

Planning and Development Dept.



Conditional Use Permit Case No, 729 Page 11 of 22

30. Thatitis hereby declare to be the intent that if any provision of this Approval is
violated or held to be invalid, or if any law, statute or ordinance is violated, this
Approval shall be void and the privileges granted hereunder shall lapse.

Rud Kbl

Paul R. Ashworth
Director of Planning and Development

Attachments:

1 Location Map - Aerial Photograph
2 Site Plan

3. Floor Plan

4, CUP Application

C:\Cuong\Cases\Aug.11-Aug.12\CUP 729 - Robert Caro Co\CUP729_PCRPT.doc

Report Submitted By: Cuong Nguyen Date of Report: April 4, 2012
Planning and Development Dept.




Conditional Use Permit Case No. 729 Page 12 of 22

Location Map - Aerial Photograph

Conditional Use Permit Case No. 729

NORTH 8444 Secura Way

Report Submitted By: Cuong Nguyen ‘ Date of Report; April 4, 2012
Planning and Development Dept.




Conditional

Page 13 of 22

Use Permit Case No. 729

Site Plan

Wi

_£m seweiun .
o fm </’ o xS
?%‘44 /N 4
, L e i}
] s
EXISTINO COMC. BLOCK ELDG,
{15100
TPE: VI, 0CC:
KO- SPRRKIERED 3
(B S0P j AT @ N,
! = : R
ol }1 m _g | N
z ki %
R |rm|_,|, i x.\__“
] y \\_\
I|3 | ?(E] (3] | i D
-1 _m.-.T- T
b : @ (L1 ) o I ?f
E ' @ m | 7\
—— | /-'UII"' . ",."
P—— - i gL wom [I 7
o { m_n'_.,f‘;m \ (11 D 7
- — g X J m
| : [ ,Im
mﬁ“f ey 4 |y Y
i |
N"'\\: @ T
(.
Zorhury
ir "
§ RS |
|
|
—
H- .
J_-l.,.u‘_
+f \ ‘ /" "
m_qh‘-‘ yf AR ps
=
TBC e B2er
_E{*ASEGQRA way” -
pilvate slresl {n&

h‘@—zgf/

Report Submitted By: Cuong Nguyen

Date of Report: April 4, 2012
Planning and Development Dept,




Conditional Use Permit Case No. 729 Page 14 of 22

Floor Plan

WAREHOUSE

AR A B
Wm 5 |
e B —

.............

SYMBOL DESCRIPTION

PROPERTY LINE
(E) ELEC. BERVICE

HODD FOR 3 MELTING FURNACE
(N) JANITOR SINK

(E) GLARIFIER TO BE REMOVEQ
RECESS CONTAINMENT PIT
WABTE WATER

FUME ECRUBDBER 0'X 13"
WASTE ACID

VAGUUM FILTER

DISSOLVING HOOD

ASSEY HOOD

(E) CANOPY OUTLINE

(N) ROLL UP DOOR

(H) EMERGENCY WASH STATION
(N) HANDICAPPED SHOWER
(N)WASHER / DRYER

(H) COFFEE BAR-

(H) DRILL PRESS

sEEEEEPEEEEEEREEEERE

Report Submitted By: Cuong Nguyen Date of Report: April 4, 2012
Planning and Development Dept.




Conditional Use Permit Case No. 729 Page 15 of 22
,____li——————__w

Conditional Use Permit (CUP) Application

( i

cer 729

RECBIVED

City of Santa Fe Springs JAN 3.0 70
Applicatlon for Planning Dopl,

CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT (CUP)

ApplicationIs heraby made by the underslgned for a Conditlonal Use Permll on the

properly located al (Provide sireel address or, If no address, give distance from nearest
Cross s1rae|l; 0444 Secura Way, Sanla Fo Spiings, Culifoinla 90070

Give the catrect lagal descripfion of the properly Involved (include only the porlion lo

ba ullized for he Condiilonal Use Perrall, If descripllon Is lengthy, attach supplemenlal
sheel If nacessary) _Traet No. 2329 lol com HW on 8 llno of ol 6, 123,67 1. from 8 car. of S0 lol TH HV/ on 8D 8W llno

204,22 b, TH HO degrea 30 minutos W 21,97 fl, TH N 83 dogran 22 minules to E line., ses mapboak for missing perllen ...
to BEQ pariof kol &

Record Owner of the properly: :Rebed Garo

Name; Rebe Care Phone No; 562:0457270
Mailling Address; 12131 Rivara Road, Whiilar, Go. 60600 Dale of Purchasa: 111711
Fox Mo: 6629457468 E-mcill: hebuyaraganrihiink.not

Is 1hls application belng filed by the Record Owner? Neby mpesenlatvo
(I flled! by anyone ofher than the Record Owner, written authorization signed by the
Owner must be altached fo the application.)

Representalive authorlzed by the Record Owner to file this application:

Nama: Roy Furula (Furule Rubla & Assoclalos, In.) Phone No: 923-830-8770
Mallling Aclciress: 1220 Dot Slrsol, Monlebeta, Calfomia 90640
Fax No: 823:800-8774 E-mall: fuutoriblosla@man.com
Describe any easemenls, covenants or deed rastiiclions controling the use of the
properly: Parking ik 8444 ond 8427 Socura Way

I The Condlfional Use Parmit Is requesledi for the following use (Describe In delall the

hature of the proposed use, the bullding and aiher Improvemanls proposed): !

Ploose s00 allachment

This eipplicalion musl be accompanled by Ihe filng fee, map and olher dal
speciiiad In the form enlilled "ChecHist for Conclllional Use Parmits,"

Report Submitted By: Cuong Nguyen Date of Report: April 4, 2012
Planning and Development Dept.




Conditional Use Permit Case No. 729 Page 16 of 22

—————— e

[CUP Application (Cont.) :

CUP Applicallon

Page 2af 3

JUSTIFICATION STATEMENT

ANSWERS TO THE FOLLOWING QUESTIONS MUST BE CLEAR AND COMPLETE. THEY SHOULD
JUSTIFY YOUR REQUEST FOR A CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT

Explaln why the proposed use Is essenilal or deslrable In the location requested,

See allachment

Explain why the proposed use will not ba deliimental to persons and properlles In the
vicinlly, nor to the welfare of the communily In generail.

See attachment

Wha steps will be taken to ensure thal there will be no harmful holse, dust, odlors or
clher undeslrable features that might affect adjolning properlles?

See attachment

Explaln why the proposed use will nof In the fufure bacome a hindrance lo qualily
development or redevelopment of adjolning properlies.

Sae altachment

Explaln what measures will be faken 1o ensure thal the proposed use will not Impose
Irafllle burdens or cause Iralflc hazards on adjoining streefs,

See attachment

If the operator of the requested condillonal use will be someone other than the
properly owner, slate name and address of the operator,

See attachment

Report Submitted By: Cuong Nguyen Date of Report: April 4, 2012

Planning and Development Dept.




Conditional Use Permit Case No. 729 Page 17 of 22

CUP Application (Cont.)

CUP Applicallon
Pagedol3

PROPERTY OWNERS STATEMENT

We, the underslgnad, slate thal we are the owners of all of the properly Involved in thls petition
[Attach a supplemental sheet If necessary):

Neaime (please print): feber Coro
Mql[[ng Address: 12131 Rivara Road, Whiltler, Caflformla 00600

Phone No: 620467278
Fox No:Ss2s788 g E-mall: thabuyers@sanhlink.nal

slgnature: __Aplut Laa D

Name (please print):

Malling Address:

Phone No:

Fax No: E-maill:

Signature:

;
CERTIFICATION

STATE OF CALIFORNIA
COUNTY OF LOS ANGELES ) ss,

|, Roy Funito . belng duly sworn, depose and say thal I am

the pelitioner In this applicallon for a Conditlonal Use Permll, and | hereby cerlify under penally
of law thal the foregoing stalements and all statements, s~plans, drawings and other data
made a parl of thls application are In all respects thyaand carect to the-kest of my knowledge
cind bellef,

2 ko ?:‘ylten
& allached o this applicalion)

on Jpn 80,2 belore ma._.ﬁ_h.{ﬂnj?.t[&m.sleg,_ﬂn_&oa-
Personally appeared 20w Fo v to

SAN . OEASLEY
Commaslon 4 1060803

personally known lo me [or praved fo me on the basls of 1 i Nalary Publlo - Caiiferaln
sallsfactory evidence) fo be fha person(s) whose name(s) Is/are " Los Angelis Counly
subseilbed to the wiihin insirument and acknowledged to me S 1y Comm., Exp

{hal hefshe/lhey execuled ihe same In his/her/thelr avlhorized
capaclly(les), and that by his/her/lhelr signalure(s) on 1he
Instrument, fhe person|s) or Ihe enlily upon behall of which the
person(s) acled, executed the Instrument.

WITNESS my hand and ofliclal seal #CASENOY
; T lliIED
‘%ﬂﬂgﬂﬂ! @ - d ?}ﬂﬁ'@&;? = i
olary Public ke gghp’in
i i

01~30~12 1CLAHHYY HI8C. 1140.00

Report Submitted By: Cuong Nguyen Date of Report: April 4, 2012
Planning and Development Dept.




Conditional Use Permit Case No. 729 Page 18 of 22

o e e ——— e L

CUP Application (Cont.)
i {

ATTACHMENT

The Conditlondl Use Permit Is requested for the following use

(Descrlbe in detaill the nature of ihe proposed use, the bullding and other
jmgmggman [.s g:ogosegl

The applicant Is requesting approval of a Conditional Use Permit for the approval fora
business that does assaylng, buylng and refining of preclous metals, There will be new
exterlor palinting of the existing concrete block bullding along with new Interlor tenant
Improvements, new slump stone block wall along the perlmeter of the property, new
wrought Iron screen gates, new slurry sealing and stripping for the parking lot,
refurblshing landscape / Irrigation to the site and all other related improvement plans
pursuant to the City's Zonlng Ordinance,

It Is our understanding that there are two different uses for the property:

The adminlstrative offices of Industrial establishment (155.18(a) are allowed Princlpal
Permitted uses for ML Zone by right and Is also allowed by right for M-1 zone use,

The foundry use, (an accessory use to the business not the major part of the husiness)
(1555,213)(t) Is allowed with a Conditional Use Permit for M-1 zone use, as a foundrles
with furnaces not exceeding a capacity of 500 Ibs. per furnaces or with a comblned
capacity not In excess of 1,000 |bs,

For a more detalled description of the project, please refer to the attached Narrative for
the Project.

Report Submitted By: Cuong Nguyen Date of Report: April 4, 2012
Planning and Development Dept.



Conditional Use Permit Case No. 729 Page 19 of 22

CUP Application (Cont.)

JUSTIFICATION STATEMENT

ANSWERS TO THE FOLLOWING QUESTIONS MUST BE CLEAR AND COMPLETE, THEY
SHOULD
JUSTIFY YOUR REQUEST FOR A CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT

1. Explaln why the proposed use Is essentlal or deslrable In the location
requested.

The Robert Caro Co. was established In the early 1970's at thelr present locatlon
12131 Rivera Road, Whittler, California, (Located less than half mile or one minute
away from the proposed-new |ocatlon) During the next 38 years, Robert Caro Co.

buslness expanded to successfully company and Is In need to expand to a bullding
of thelr own that will accommodate thelr needs growlng needs and Is not too far
from thelr present location where all thelt cllents are used to traveling too.

2. Explain why the proposed use will not be detiimental o persons and
propertles In the vicinity, nor o the welfare of the community In general.

It Is unlikely that the proposed project will not have any slgnificant environmental
Impact on the surrounding propertles and people In the area. This Is based on the
fact that the propertles to the North, along Secura Way, Is general light
manufacturing uses, the propertles to the South Is also general light manufacturing
uses, the propertles to the East, ad)acent to the property Is also general light
manufacturing and the property to the West is also general light manufacturing. In
essence, Robert Caro Co, does not have many nelghbors In the Immediate area that
will be Impacted by the proposed project In general.

Secondly, approval of the overall project would not result In any growth Inducing
Impacts on the environment In general because the project does not Involve adding
more Industrial space or employees on the site. Therefore, the use will not have any
slgnificant effects or result In a signlficant Increase relative to traffic, nolse, alr

| quality, water quality or greenhouse gas emlsslons,

Report Submitted By: Cuong Nguyen Date of Report: April 4, 2012
Pianning and Development Dept.




Conditional Use Permit Case No. 729 Page 20 of 22

CUP Application (Cont.)

3. st ehtfoe e will be ul noise
o1s or other undeslrable features that might affect adjoining properties?

The Robert Caro Co, has been and will continue to operate the business In accordance
with all the varlous environmental protection agencles, Including South Coast Alr Quality
Management Distrlct, the City's Fire and Public Works Departments, Sanltation District
and so forth,

4, Explain why the proposed use will not In the fulure become o hindrance
daevelopme adevelo) of adiolning properi

If the CUP Is approved to occupy the site as proposed, the project wlill Include
repalnting the outslde of the bullding, new slump stone block wall along the perimeter
of the property, new wrought Iron screen gates, restriping and re-sealing the parking
lot, refurblishing the existing landscaping / irrigation and construction of a new offices
with the latest code requirements.

In other words, the entlre site will be brought Into compliance with the current
development standards of the zone and appear similar to other contemporary
Industrial bulldings constructed In the area, ;

5. acsure e taken o ens o propose
nol Impose fraffic burdens or cause fraffic hazards on adjoining streets.

As stated previously, the project will not have growth inducing Impacts that may affect
the local streets In the area In that the project will not be adding more bullding areas or
employees to the site.

Report Submitted By: Cuong Nguyen Date of Report: April 4, 2012
Planning and Development Dept.



Conditional Use Permit Case No. 729 Page 21 of 22

s

(CUP Application (Cont.) ;

or of the requested ¢ use will b e othel
@ prope. e name and o e operdlo

No, Robert Caro of Robert Caro Co, located presently at 12131 Rlvera Road,
Whittler, Callfornla 90606 Is the operator requesting the Conditlonal Use Permit
and Is the present property Owner.

Report Submitted By: Cuong Nguyen Date of Report: April 4, 2012
Planning and Development Dept.




Conditional Use Permit Case No. 729 Page 22 of 22
| CUP Application (Cont.)

. f ; )
E | DISTRIPUTION. e
L ProtAnt AGTIVITY |_OBJECT | FROJEOT I
. == J R il W/ P W 7R A W s v ol

Lo T Vit o | Frde (e | e il % 4,220
GITY OF sanT
FE SPrINGs Is

§:“01~30—1e {10 £
: i

h L .
. MISC,  2753,0p

‘,f'r..‘.x‘ Nerbicpr P 'nif‘:."..-_:."'--r i
{AOGHESE)

I HIBC. 4140.00
BUBTL 333,00
CHECK  3393. 00

. ITEN ]
0L 6499 14134

. L
2 o B bkl =

I Report Submitted By: Cuong Nguyen
Planning and Development Dept,

A [

.

cprsbi: Aeorzie Sgs

01-30-12 1CL&TY

HIBG.

8
1140.00

v et s s Dt S il et L

Date of Report: April 4, 2012




